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competitive articles in the United
States, and United States consumers, it
finds that such articles should not be
excluded from entry. (19 U.S.C.
1337(d)(1)). A similar provision applies
to cease and desist orders. (19 U.S.C.
1337(f)(1)).

The Commission is soliciting
submissions on public interest issues
raised by the recommended relief
should the Commission find a violation,
specifically: a general exclusion order or
a limited exclusion order directed to
certain wireless front-end modules and
devices containing the same imported,
sold for importation, and/or sold after
importation by respondents Kangxi
Communication Technologies
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. of Shanghai, China;
Grand Chip Labs, Inc. of Tustin,
California; and Ruijie Networks Co., Ltd.
of Fuzhou, China (collectively,
“Respondents”); and cease and desist
orders directed to each of the
Respondents. Parties are to file public
interest submissions pursuant to 19 CFR
210.50(a)(4).

The Commission is interested in
further development of the record on
the public interest in this investigation.
Accordingly, members of the public and
interested government agencies are
invited to file submissions of no more
than five (5) pages, inclusive of
attachments, concerning the public
interest in light of the ALJ’s
Recommended Determination on
Remedy and Bonding issued in this
investigation on January 23, 2026.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the recommended remedial
orders in this investigation, should the
Commission find a violation, would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) explain how the articles potentially
subject to the recommended remedial
orders are used in the United States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the recommended orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainants,
complainants’ licensees, or third parties
make in the United States which could
replace the subject articles if they were
to be excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainants,
complainants’ licensees, and/or third-
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the recommended

orders within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the recommended
orders would impact consumers in the
United States.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business on
February 24, 2026.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above pursuant to 19 CFR
210.4(f). Submissions should refer to the
investigation number (“Inv. No. 337—
TA-1413") in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, https://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed_reg notices/rules/
handbook _on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing
should contact the Secretary (202—-205—
2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment by marking each document
with a header indicating that the
document contains confidential
information. This marking will be
deemed to satisfy the request procedure
set forth in Rules 201.6(b) and
210.5(e)(2) (19 CFR 201.6(b) &
210.5(e)(2)). Documents for which
confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. Any non-party
wishing to submit comments containing
confidential information must serve
those comments on the parties to the
investigation pursuant to the applicable
Administrative Protective Order. A
redacted non-confidential version of the
document must also be filed
simultaneously with any confidential
filing and must be served in accordance
with Commission Rule 210.4(f)(7)(ii)(A)
(19 CFR 210.4(f)(7)(ii)(A)). All
information, including confidential
business information and documents for
which confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) by the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel, solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All contract personnel will
sign appropriate nondisclosure
agreements. All nonconfidential written

submissions will be available for public
inspection on EDIS.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and in Part 210 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
part 210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 26, 2026.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2026-01729 Filed 1-28—26; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-449 and 731-
TA-1118-1121 (Third Review)]

Light-Walled Rectangular Pipe and
Tube From China, Mexico, South
Korea, and Turkey, Scheduling of Full
Five-Year Reviews

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice of the scheduling of full reviews
pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 to
determine whether revocation of the
countervailing duty order on light-
walled rectangular pipe and tube from
China and the antidumping duty orders
on light-walled rectangular pipe and
tube from China, Mexico, South Korea,
and Turkey would be likely to lead to
continuation or recurrence of material
injury within a reasonably foreseeable
time. The Commission has determined
to exercise its authority to extend the
review period by up to 90 days.
Additionally, due to the lapse in
appropriations and ensuing cessation of
Commission operations, the
Commission tolled its schedule for this
proceeding.

DATES: January 26, 2026.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Eric
Forden ((202) 205-3235), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
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this review may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Background.—On November 24, 2025,
the Commission determined that
responses to its notice of institution of
the subject five-year reviews were such
that full reviews should proceed (90 FR
56801, December 8, 2025); accordingly,
full reviews are being scheduled
pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1675(c)(5)).1 A record of the
Commissioners’ votes, the
Commission’s statement on adequacy,
and any individual Commissioner’s
statements are available from the Office
of the Secretary and at the
Commission’s website.

Participation in the reviews and
public service list—Persons, including
industrial users of the subject
merchandise and, if the merchandise is
sold at the retail level, representative
consumer organizations, wishing to
participate in these reviews as parties
must file an entry of appearance with
the Secretary to the Commission, as
provided in section 201.11 of the
Commission’s rules, by 45 days after
publication of this notice. A party that
filed a notice of appearance following
publication of the Commission’s notice
of institution of the reviews need not
file an additional notice of appearance.
The Secretary will maintain a public
service list containing the names and
addresses of all persons, or their
representatives, who are parties to the
reviews.

For further information concerning
the conduct of these reviews and rules
of general application, consult the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A and B
(19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A, D, E, and F (19 CFR part
207).

Please note the Secretary’s Office will
accept only electronic filings during this
time. Filings must be made through the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov). No in-person paper-
based filings or paper copies of any
electronic filings will be accepted until
further notice.

Limited disclosure of business
proprietary information (BPI) under an
administrative protective order (APO)
and BPI service list—Pursuant to
section 207.7(a) of the Commission’s
rules, the Secretary will make BPI

1Due to the lapse in appropriations and ensuing
cessation of Commission operations, the
Commission tolled its schedule for this proceeding
(90 FR 56801, December 8, 2025).

gathered in these reviews available to
authorized applicants under the APO
issued in the reviews, provided that the
application is made by 45 days after
publication of this notice. Authorized
applicants must represent interested
parties, as defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9),
who are parties to the reviews. A party
granted access to BPI following
publication of the Commission’s notice
of institution of the reviews need not
reapply for such access. A separate
service list will be maintained by the
Secretary for those parties authorized to
receive BPI under the APO.

Staff report—The prehearing staff
report in the reviews will be placed in
the nonpublic record on June 4, 2026,
and a public version will be issued
thereafter, pursuant to section 207.64 of
the Commission’s rules.

Hearing.—The Commission will hold
an in-person hearing in connection with
the reviews beginning at 9:30 a.m. on
Thursday, June 25, 2026. Requests to
appear at the hearing should be filed in
writing with the Secretary to the
Commission on or before 5:15 p.m. on
Thursday, June 18, 2026. Any requests
to appear as a witness via
videoconference must be included with
your request to appear. Requests to
appear via videoconference must
include a statement explaining why the
witness cannot appear in person; the
Chairman, or other person designated to
conduct the reviews, may in their
discretion for good cause shown, grant
such a request. Requests to appear as
remote witness due to illness or a
positive COVID-19 test result may be
submitted by 3 p.m. the business day
prior to the hearing. Further information
about participation in the hearing will
be posted on the Commission’s website
at https://www.usitc.gov/calendarpad/
calendar.html.

A nonparty who has testimony that
may aid the Commission’s deliberations
may request permission to present a
short statement at the hearing. All
parties and nonparties desiring to
appear at the hearing and make oral
presentations should attend a
prehearing conference, if deemed
necessary, to be held at 9:30 a.m. on
Wednesday, June 24, 2026. Parties shall
file and serve written testimony and
presentation slides in connection with
their presentation at the hearing by no
later than noon on Wednesday, June 24,
2026. Oral testimony and written
materials to be submitted at the public
hearing are governed by sections
201.6(b)(2), 201.13(f), and 207.24 of the
Commission’s rules. Parties must submit
any request to present a portion of their
hearing testimony in camera no later

than 7 business days prior to the date of
the hearing.

Written submissions.—Each party to
the reviews may submit a prehearing
brief to the Commission. Prehearing
briefs must conform with the provisions
of section 207.65 of the Commission’s
rules; the deadline for filing is 5:15 p.m.
on June 15, 2026. Parties shall also file
written testimony in connection with
their presentation at the hearing, and
posthearing briefs, which must conform
with the provisions of section 207.67 of
the Commission’s rules. The deadline
for filing posthearing briefs is 5:15 p.m.
on July 7, 2026. In addition, any person
who has not entered an appearance as
a party to the reviews may submit a
written statement of information
pertinent to the subject of the reviews
on or before 5:15 p.m. on July 7, 2026.
On July 30, 2026, the Commission will
make available to parties all information
on which they have not had an
opportunity to comment. Parties may
submit final comments on this
information on or before 5:15 p.m. on
August 3, 2026, but such final
comments must not contain new factual
information and must otherwise comply
with section 207.68 of the Commission’s
rules. All written submissions must
conform with the provisions of section
201.8 of the Commission’s rules; any
submissions that contain BPI must also
conform with the requirements of
sections 201.6, 207.3, and 207.7 of the
Commission’s rules. The Commission’s
Handbook on Filing Procedures,
available on the Commission’s website
at https://www.usitc.gov/documents/
handbook on_filing procedures.pdyf,
elaborates upon the Commission’s
procedures with respect to filings.

Additional written submissions to the
Commission, including requests
pursuant to section 201.12 of the
Commission’s rules, shall not be
accepted unless good cause is shown for
accepting such submissions, or unless
the submission is pursuant to a specific
request by a Commissioner or
Commission staff.

In accordance with sections 201.16(c)
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules,
each document filed by a party to the
reviews must be served on all other
parties to the reviews (as identified by
either the public or BPI service list), and
a certificate of service must be timely
filed. The Secretary will not accept a
document for filing without a certificate
of service.

The Commission has determined that
these reviews are extraordinarily
complicated and therefore has
determined to exercise its authority to
extend the review period by up to 90
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days pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
1675(c)(5)(B).

Authority: These reviews are being
conducted under authority of title VII of
the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is
published pursuant to section 207.62 of
the Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 27, 2026.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2026-01761 Filed 1-28-26; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. 50-331 and 72—-32; NRC-2026—
0298]

NextEra Energy Duane Arnold, LLC;
Central lowa Power Cooperative; Corn
Belt Power Cooperative; Duane Arnold
Energy Center; Consideration of
Approval of Transfer of Licenses and
Conforming Amendment

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

ACTION: Application for direct transfer of
license; opportunity to comment,
request a hearing, and petition for leave
to intervene.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC, the Commission)
received and is considering approval of
an application filed by NextEra Energy
Duane Arnold, LL.C (NEDA), on behalf
of itself, Central Iowa Power
Cooperative (CIPCO), and Corn Belt
Power Cooperative (Corn Belt) (the
current licensees), on November 25,
2025. The application seeks NRC
approval of the direct transfer to NEDA
of CIPCO’s 20 percent ownership
interest and Corn Belt’s 10 percent
ownership interest in Renewed Facility
License No. DPR-49 for the Duane
Arnold Energy Center (DAEC) and in the
general license for the DAEC
Independent Spent Fuel Storage
Installation (ISFSI), and issuance of a
conforming license amendment.

DATES: Submit comments by March 2,
2026. A request for a hearing must be
filed by February 18, 2026.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments
by any of the following methods;
however, the NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2026-0298. Address
questions about Docket IDs in
Regulations.gov to Bridget Curran;

telephone: 301-415-1003; email:
Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov. For technical
questions, contact the individual listed
in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT section of this document.

e Email comments to:
Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov. If you do not
receive an automatic email reply
confirming receipt, then contact us at
301-415-1677.

e Fax comments to: Secretary, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission at 301—
415-1101.

e Mail comments to: Secretary, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555—0001, ATTN:
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff.

e Hand deliver comments to: 11555
Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland
20852, between 7:30 a.m. and 4:15 p.m.
eastern time (ET) Federal workdays;
telephone: 301-415-1677.

For additional direction on obtaining
information and submitting comments,
see “Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments” in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Brent Ballard, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555—
0001; telephone: 301-415—-0680; email:
Brent.Ballard@nrc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments

A. Obtaining Information

Please refer to Docket ID NRC 2026—
0298 when contacting the NRC about
the availability of information for this
action. You may obtain publicly
available information related to this
action by any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC 2026—0298.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin ADAMS Public Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, at
301-415-4737, or by email to
PDR.Resource@nrc.gov. The license
transfer application is available in
ADAMS under Accession No.
MIL25330A015.

e NRC’s PDR: The PDR, where you
may examine and order copies of
publicly available documents, is open
by appointment. To make an

appointment to visit the PDR, please
send an email to PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
or call 1-800-397-4209 or 301-415—
4737, between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. ET,
Monday through Friday, except Federal
holidays.

B. Submitting Comments

The NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website (https://
www.regulations.gov). Please include
Docket ID NRC 2026-0298 in your
comment submission.

The NRC cautions you not to include
identifying or contact information that
you do not want to be publicly
disclosed in your comment submission.
The NRC will post all comment
submissions at https://
www.regulations.gov as well as enter the
comment submissions into ADAMS.
The NRC does not routinely edit
comment submissions to remove
identifying or contact information.

If you are requesting or aggregating
comments from other persons for
submission to the NRC, then you should
inform those persons not to include
identifying or contact information that
they do not want to be publicly
disclosed in their comment submission.
Your request should state that the NRC
does not routinely edit comment
submissions to remove such information
before making the comment
submissions available to the public or
entering the comment into ADAMS.

II. Introduction

The NRC is considering the issuance
of an order under sections 50.80 and
72.50 of title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR), approving the
direct transfer of control of Renewed
Facility License No. DPR—49 for the
DAEC and the general license for the
DAECGC ISFSI, currently held by NEDA,
CIPCO, and Corn Belt. The transfer
would be to NEDA and would
consolidate all outstanding ownership
interests in the DAEC and its generally
licensed ISFSI. The NRC is also
considering amending the DAEC license
for administrative purposes to reflect
the proposed transfer.

No physical changes to the DAEC, or
its generally licensed ISFSI, or
operational changes are being proposed
in the application.

The NRC’s regulations at 10 CFR
50.80 and 10 CFR 72.50 state that no
license, or any right thereunder, shall be
transferred, directly or indirectly,
through transfer of control of the
license, unless the Commission gives its
consent in writing. The Commission
will approve an application for the
direct transfer of a license if the


https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
mailto:Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov
mailto:Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov
mailto:Brent.Ballard@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
http://Regulations.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2026-01-29T00:25:03-0500
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	U.S. Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




